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December 14, 2023

VIA ELECTRONIC SUBMISSION

Ms. Rosemary Chiavetta
Secretary of the Commission
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
Public Utility Commission

P.O. Box 3265

Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265

Re:  Conneaut Lake Park Water Corporation
Small Water Company Base Rate Filing
Docket Nos. C-2023-3043026; C-2023-3043163; C-2023-3043397; C-2023-3043552;
C-2023-3043659; and P-2023-3042648
Consolidated at Docket Number R-2023-3041575

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:

In accordance with 52 Pa Code §69.392(d)(2), Conneaut Lake Park Water Corporation, Inc,
consents to extend the mediation in the above captioned proceedings and further agrees to extend
the statutory deadline by an additional 47 days. The current statutory deadline per the
Commission's Suspension Order is July 30, 2024. Per the additional 47 day extension in this letter,
the new deadline is September 13, 2024. The parties have consented to this extension as mediation
is progressing and the parties need additional time to resolve the complex issues in this unique rate
case.

Very truly yours,

MacDONALD, ILLIG, JONES & BRITTON LLP

By

MACDONALD 111G JONES & BRITTON LLPD



MIJS/1840781.1

cc: Administrative Law Judge Eranda Vero (via electronic mail: evero@pa.gov)
Administrative Law Judge Arlene Ashton (via electronic mail: aashton@pa.gov)
Teri-Lee Rhoades, Mediator/Attorney, Office of Administrative Law Judge (via
electronic mail: ferhoades@pa.gov)



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that I have this day served a true copy of the foregoing document upon the

parties, listed below, by the manner indicated blow, and in accordance with the requirements of 52

Pa. Code §1.54 (relating to service by a party):

SERVICE AS FOLLOWS:

Via Electronic Mail

Christine Maloni Hoover, Esq.
Harrison W. Breitman, Esq.
Jacob D. Guthrie, Esq.

Office of Consumer Advocate
555 Walnut Street, 5th Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923
choover@paoca.org
hbreitman@paoca.org
jguthrie(@paoca.org

Via Electronic Mail

Allison C. Kaster, Deputy Chief Prosecutor
Michael A. Podskoch, Jr.

Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement
Commonwealth Keystone Building

400 North Street

Harrisburg, PA 17120

akaster(@pa.gov

mpodskoch@pa.gov

Via Electronic Mail

Sharon E. Webb, Esq.

Assistant Small Business Advocate
Office of Small Business

555 Walnut Street, 1st Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101
swebb@pa.gov

Via Electronic Mail

Joshua D. Brown, Esq.

Dillon McCandless King Coulter & Graham LLP
128 West Cunningham Street

Butler, PA 16001

jbrown@dmkcg.com

Via U.S. First Class Mail
Sharon Arneson

1218 Forest Avenue

New Kensington, PA 15068

Via U.S. First Class Mail
James S. Tolbert, Jr.
21986 Russet Dr.
Meadville, PA 16335

Respectfully submitted,

/ N&P

Mark J. Shaw, Hsq,

MacDONALD, NAIG, JONES & BRITTON LLP
100 State Street, Suite 700

Erie, Pennsylvania 16507-1459

(814) 870-7607

Attorneys for: Conneaut Lake Park Water
Corporation



